Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 April, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Foo, Chityan

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: 2144581065SG_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJE 6712U (OI) AND SLU
3926G (TP) ON 11/03/2019 LKK REF CC6/AIG19004926/Uha3

Attachments: TP VIDEO - SLU 3926G 110319.mp4

Your Ref: 2144581065SG
Our Ref: CC6/A1G19004926/Uha3

Dear Jimmy,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJE 6712U (OI) AND SLU 3926G (TP) ON 11/03/2019

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that TP repairer had provided to us a copy of their client’s video footage as attached.

We had spoken to the Insured Mr Lau in which he confirmed accident details but disputed over liability and adjusted
COR ($400 — labour only) as he insisted that only a hairline scrath to his vehicle and TP should be more cautious

since he was behind and must give way to him while reversing.

The Insured also informed us that he will not accept the claim and does not want us to settle the matter even at a
50/50.

Furthermore, the Insured may call directly AIG with regards to this matter.
Please advise further instruction.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ LSES

Save the ELarth- Print only whenr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



